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Dorothy Menasco

From: Greene, Angela [agreene@ngn-tally.com]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 4:55 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.flLus

Subject: Docket Nos. 080677-El and 090130-E!

Attachments: 11-16-09 letier to FPSC.pdf

Angela Greene

Legal Assistant for Brian Armstrong
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drtive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, F1. 32308

Phone: (850) 224-4070

Fax: (850) 224-4073

agreenc@ngnlaw.com

Docket Nos.: 080677-El and 090130-EI

In Re: Petition for Rate Increase by Florida Power & Light Company
In Re: 2009 Depreciation Study by Florida Power & Light Company

Name of Document: Letter dated November 16, 2009 for acceptance in lieu of a formal brief from the City of South
Daytona

No. of Pages: 3

Party: City of South Daytona

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

113340 14 09
TPSC - coﬁuss OB{-?IJERK

11/16/2009



FORT LAUDERDALE
208 S.E. Sixth Street
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
TALLAHASSEE Nab 0 rS {954) 525-8000 Te!
Sulte 200 (954) 525-8331 Fax
1500 Mahan Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 G]_b 1n (\;‘S}

(850} 224-4Q70 Tel TAMPA

{850) 2244073 Fax Nl C e I’ S O n PA. 2502 %::ylga?:?t Drive

- . Tampa, Florida 33607

A 5 ¥4

ATTORNEYS AT LAW (813) 281-2222 Te!
{813) 281-0129 Fax

November 16, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Room 110

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 080677-El and Docket No. 090130-E1
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please accept this letter in lieu of a formal brief from the City of South Daytona
(“City™). The City intervened in this docket as a customer of Florida Power & Light
Company (“FPL”) and to represent the interests of the thousands of residents of the City
who must pay FPL for electric service. The primary spark that generated the City’s
dissatisfaction with FPL’s increase was the request for a 12.5% return on equity, or profit
for FPL’s shareholders. This return is higher than the return which FPL is authorized to
receive from customers today. With Floridians suffering from unemployment levels not
seen in decades, property values dimtnished significantly, and the economy generally
suffering, FPL has requested higher rates to allow it to earn higher profits. In fact, FPL
witness Avera confirms that for each 1% return on equity, FPL customers must pay FPL
approximately $133 million. Using the Office of Public Counsel witness Woodridge’s
more reasonable proposed return of 9.5% alone would reduce FPL’s requested $1.3
billion increase and its revenue requirement by nearly $400 million.

The City is concerned further by FPL’s request to receive rate increases based
upon projections of investments to be made, and costs projected to be incurred, more than
two years after the evidentiary hearings concluded in this docket. As evidenced by FPL’s
recent award of $200 million in federal stimulus money to cover prospective investments
in FPL’s facilities, much can change in two years. It is the City’s belief that projections
of costs and investments more than two years into the future are too speculative to form
the basis for establishing rates today. Further, there remains significant question as to
whether the Public Service Commission is authorized by Florida law to authorize rates on
such a speculative basis.
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Finally, the record establishes that FPL enjoys a wide variety of cost recovery
mechanisms which permit FPL to adjust rates periedically outside of the confines of a
comprehensive rate investigation such as this one. FPL confirmed that as of December
2009 it is recovering approximately 65% of its revenue requirement through such
mechanisms. See Ex. 39 (AJO-2) attached hereto as Appendix B, presented by FPL
witness Olivera. These rate mechanisms (several of which have been authorized
relatively recently) reduce risk for FPL, yet FPL requests that its return on equity be
increased.

Finally, FPL uses a utility proxy group in an attempt to substantiate its higher
return on equity. Information provided by FPL indicates that the number of rate
adjustment mechanisms that FPL enjoys exceed the equivalent mechanisms which the
utilities in the proposed proxy group are authorized to use in their respective jurisdictions.
See Ex. 35 (FPL response to Staff Interrogatory Nos. 59 and 207), the information from
which is demonstrated in the chart attached hereto as Appendix A. The number and
scope of these adjustment mechanisms serve to reduce FPL’s risk. The PSC requires
precise information identifying the number and scope of the equivalent adjustment
mechanisms available to, and utilized by, the utilities in the proposed proxy group in
order to determine whether the proxy group indeed face *risks and uncertainties”
comparable to the risks and uncertainties faced by FPL, as required by long established
ratemaking principles.

For the foregoing reasons, the City requests that the PSC reduce FPL’s requested
return on equity.

cc: Parties of Record
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Appendix A
South Daytona Letter in Lieu of Brief [Ex. 39(AJ0O-2)]
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